

RE: Cabinet today

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Byberg, Ann (OPO)" <ann.byberg@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 27 Jun 2017 08:12:02 -0400
Attachments: Minister June 27 FHP Comms Campaign PO edits June 26 4 pm clean.pptx (3.49 MB)

Good Morning:

Thanks – that might be helpful.

I know that CO was warning that we would have limited time for questions, but anticipate a few given issue salience.

Enclosed is the deck that accompanies this part of our submission this afternoon.

FYI – David (cc'd) will be attending from our MO.

Thanks again.

Atel/

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Sent: June-27-17 7:48 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Byberg, Ann (OPO)
Subject: Cabinet today

Hey, just wanted to check in and make sure you have everything you need for Cabinet to screen the ad. Would you like Ann to sit in to provide support and help answer any q's?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.